
October 6, 1968 

Dr. James B. Rhoads 
Archivist of the United States 
National Archives and Records Service 
Washington, D. C. 20408 

Dear Dr. Rhoadst 

I should like to be able to examine the autopsy photographs 
of Lee Harvey Oswald described as in three packages, one contain-
ing five rolls of 35-mm. film, another containing three rolls, and 
the third containing one roll. 

If I should wank copies of one or more of these frames of 
film, would that be possible a) for study without publication or 
b) for publication. 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold Weisberg 

cc: Shirley 
Paul 
Gary 
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